City of Columbus Depaﬁment of Pubiic Utilities

Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, PE. Director
MEMORANDUM -
TO: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.

Director of Public Utilities

FROM: Chris D. Kehlmier 4 D K
Distribution Maintenance Manager

DATE:  February 16, 2010
RE: BID RECOMMENDATION-- DISPOSAL SITE FOR CLEAN FILL
BID PROPOSAL #SA003481 |
The Division of Power and Water has received and reviewed two (2) bids (Shéliy Materials and
George J. Igel & Co., Inc.) for the DISPOSAL SITE FOR CLEAN FILL.
We recornmend' that the bid be awarded to Shelly Materials, 1771 Harmon Ave., Columbus, OH

43223, Shelly Materials was the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder in the total amount of
$100,000.00.

Chris Kehlmier
Distribution Maintenance Manager

ce: Richard C. Westerfield, P.E., PhD.
Craig Charleston

John Funk

James Bond

Utilities Complex 810 Dublin Road Columbus, Ohio 43215

Director's Office 814/645-6141 FAX: 614/645-8G19 TDD: 614/645-6454

Power and Water Division ' 514/645-7020 FAX: 614/645-8177 TDD: 614/645-7188

Operational Support Division 814/645-1508 :

Fairwood Complex ) 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43208
" Sewerage and Drainage Division - 614/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TDD: 614/645-6338

The City of €olumbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer



ORD#

BID TABULATION FOR BID OPEN DATE: 2/106/10
DISPOSAL SITE FOR CLEAN FILL
CONTRACT 1156
Engineer's
Estimate = $110,000.00
Shelly Material Group George J. Igel & Co., Inc.
1771 Harmon Avenue, Columbus, - 2040 Alum Creek Drive,
Prop. Ohio 43223 Columbus, Ohio 43207
Item | Qty] Unit DESCRIPTION
No. PRICE - IN FIGURES PRICE - IN FIGURES
Extended Extended
Unit Price TOTAL PRICE Unit Price TOTAL PRICE
in Figures in Figures
Provide a site within Franklin County for the
disposal of clean fill from pipe repair
Lump jexcavations, per dump truck load,
i 1 | Sum |approximately 5,000 loads. $20.00 $160,000.00 $99.50 $497,500.00
SUBTOTAL $100,000.50 $497,500.60
BIDDER’S TOTAL] $160,080.09 £497,500.00)
% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATH -9 (9% 352.27%!
Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a) 331-1574851 (exp. 1/29/12, majority)y 31-4214570 (exp. 3/11/11, majority)§
Addendum Ackldgmnt, Completed? (Pg. P-3 o/l n/a}
Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9) wwm v_mm_
Non-Collusion Affidavit Compleied? (Pg. P-31 yes %mwm
Bonding Company (Pg. P-32 Liberty Mutunal Insurance Co. Ohie Farmers Insurance Co.
Bond Amount (Pg. P-32 $100,000.00 $30,000.00
Proposal Bond Amount Required {10% $10,000.00 £5,000.068
Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36 yes| ves

Disposal Site bid tab {O&M)




